

From: Joshua Francis

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 18, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 1506-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Good day Mr. Ghaffari,

At this time, we would not want you to remove confidentiality on the submitted application. Instead, we propose to amend the current application to remove Medtronic proprietary device information, and re-submit any confidential information as a separate Exhibit A. In addition, we will update the confidentiality statement to request the Exhibit A to remain confidential.

If that is acceptable to you, we will proceed with amending the application

My apologies for any inconvenience that this may cause.

Kind regards,

Joshua Francis